
RANCHO SANTA FE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA 

Rancho Santa Fe FPD          February 21, 2024 
Board Room – 18027 Calle Ambiente  1:00 pm PT 
Rancho Santa Fe, California 92067 Regular Meeting  

Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Page | 1 

Public Comment:  to submit a comment in writing, please email Montagne@rsf-fire.org and write 
“Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email include the item number and/or title of 
the item as well as your comments. If you would like the comment to be read aloud at the meeting (not 
to exceed five minutes), please write “Read Out Loud at Meeting” at the top of the email. All comments 
received by 11:00 am will be emailed to the Board of Directors and included as “Supplemental 
Information” on the district’s website prior to the meeting. Any comments received after 11:00 am will 
be added to the record and shared with the members of the Board at the meeting.  

Americans with Disabilities Act:  If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Board Clerk 858-756-5971 ext. 1014. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable 
the district to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting. 

Rules for Addressing the Board of Directors:  Members of the audience who wish to address the 
Board of Directors are requested to complete a form near the entrance of the meeting room and submit 
it to the Board Clerk. Any person may address the Board on any item of Board business or Board concern. 
The Board cannot take action on any matter presented during the Public Comment but can refer it to 
staff for review and possible discussion at a future meeting. As permitted by State Law, the Board may 
take action on matters of an urgent nature, or which require immediate attention. The maximum time 
allotted for each presentation is FIVE (5) MINUTES. 

Agendas:  Agenda packets are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to scheduled meetings at 
the Board Clerk’s office located at 18027 Calle Ambiente, Suite 101, Rancho Santa Fe, CA during normal 
business hours. Packet documents are also posted online at www.rsf-fire.org. 

1 of 161

mailto:Montagne@rsf-fire.org
http://www.rsf-fire.org/


Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting February 21, 2024 

Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Page | 2 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

1. Motion waiving reading in full of all Resolutions/Ordinances

2. Consent Calendar
a. Board of Directors Minutes

• Board of Directors minutes of January 17, 2024
ACTION REQUESTED:  Approve

b. Receive and File
• Monthly/Quarterly Reports for January 2024

(1) List of Demands Check 37340 thru 37427 and Electronic File Transfers (EFTs)
totaling: $      226,807.22 
Wire Transfer(s) totaling: $      351,472.72 
Payroll(s) totaling: $      827,623.82 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION $   1,405,903.76 
(2) Grant Recap
(3) Activity Reports – January 2024

(a) Operations
(b) Training
(c) Fire Prevention

ACTION REQUESTED: Receive and File 

3. Public Comment

4. New Business
a. Approve Fees for Forced Weed Abatement
To approve fees and invoicing of property owner for forced abatement of APN 267-080-38-00.
Staff Report 24-03
ACTION REQUESTED:  Approve

All items listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion without 
discussion unless Board Members, Staff, or the public requests removal of an item for separate discussion and 
action. The Board of Directors has the option of considering items removed from the Consent Calendar 
immediately or under Unfinished Business. 

2 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting February 21, 2024 

Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Page | 3 

b. Grant Acceptance – Rancho Santa Fe Fire District Foundation (RSFFDF)
To discuss and accept grant funding from the RSFFDF for the purchase of Thermal Imaging Cameras.
Staff Report 24-04
ACTION REQUESTED:  Accept

c. Independent Auditor’s Report FY 2022/2023
The Finance ad hoc committee will report on the financial status of the Fire District for FY22/23 and present
any finding resulting from the year-end audit to the Board of Directors.
ACTION REQUESTED:  Accept

d. Purchase of Used Type VI from San Diego County Fire
To discuss the purchase of used Type VI apparatus.
Staff Report 24-05
ACTION REQUESTED:  Receive and File

e. Sale of Surplus Property (No. 1282 and 1581)
To discuss the sale of vehicle ID#1282 and #1581 deemed as surplus.
Staff Report 24-06
ACTION REQUESTED:  Receive and File

f. Local Agency Formation Commission Nominations
To discuss and/or authorize the President to nominate a regular and alternate Special District member to
LAFCO on behalf of the Fire District.
ACTION REQUESTED:  Authorize

5. Oral Report
a. Fire Chief
b. Operations
c. Training
d. Fire Prevention
e. Finance Manager
f. Board of Directors

i. North County Dispatch JPA – Update
ii. County Service Area – 17 – Update

iii. Rancho Santa Fe Fire District Foundation - Update
iv. Director Comments

6. Closed Session
a. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Section 54957

Employee Performance Evaluation
Title:  Fire Chief

7. Adjournment
The next regular Board of Directors meeting to be held on March 20, 2024, in the Board Room located at
18027 Calle Ambiente, Rancho Santa Fe, California. The business meeting will commence at 1:00 p.m.

3 of 161





Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District 
Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

Minutes January 17, 2024 

These minutes reflect the order in which items appeared on the meeting agenda and do not necessarily reflect the order in which items were 
considered. 

Director Ashcraft called to order the regular session of the Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Board of 
Directors at 1:03pm.  

Pledge of Allegiance 
Battalion Chief Jim Mickelson led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call 
Directors Present: Ashcraft, Hillgren, Malin, Stine, Tanner 
Staff Present:   Fire Chief Dave McQuead; Deputy Chief Brian Slattery; Fire Marshal Marlene 

Donner, Battalion Chief/Training Officer Luke Bennett, Finance Manager Burgen 
Havens, Battalion Chief Jim Mickelson, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk Sarah 
Montagne, Retired Fire Chief Frank Twohy 

1. Motion waiving reading in full of all Resolutions/Ordinances
MOTION BY DIRECTOR MALIN, SECOND BY DIRECTOR TANNER, and CARRIED 5 AYES; 0 NOES; 0 ABSTAIN to
waive reading in full of all resolutions and/or ordinances.

2. Consent Calendar
MOTION BY DIRECTOR MALIN, SECOND BY DIRECTOR HILLGREN, and CARRIED 5 AYES; 0 NOES; 0 ABSTAIN to
accept the consent calendar as presented.
a. Board of Directors Minutes

• Board of Directors minutes of December 13, 2023
b. Receive and File

• Monthly/Quarterly Reports for December 2023
(1) List of Demands Check 37246 thru 37339, Electronic File Transfers (EFT), and Wire Transfer(s)

totaling: $      226,647.26 
Wire Transfer(s) totaling: $      322,046.09 
Payroll(s) totaling: $      803,109.59 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION $   1,351,802.94 
(2) Grant Recap
(3) Activity Reports – December 2023

(a) Operations
(b) Training
(c) Fire Prevention

ACTION REQUESTED: Receive and File 

3. Public Comment
None

5 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District 
Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

Minutes January 17, 2024 

4. Resolution/Ordinance
Resolution No. 2024-01 
To discuss and/or adopt a Resolution entitled A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Rancho Santa 
Fe Fire Protection District Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund  
MOTION BY DIRECTOR HILLGREN, SECOND BY DIRECTOR TANNER, and 5 AYES; 0 NOES; 0 ABSTAIN to 
Adopt Resolution 2023-14 by a roll call vote: 
AYES:  Hillgren, Malin, Tanner, Stine 
NOES: None  
ABSENT: Ashcraft 
ABSTAIN: None 

5. New Business
a. Board Clerk position appointment

To confirm the appointment of Sarah Montagne to the position of Executive Assistant/Board Clerk
effective 1/1/2024. Staff Report 24-01
Fire Chief reported the new position was filled by Sarah Montagne and things are moving forward.
MOTION BY DIRECTOR MALIN, SECOND BY DIRECTOR TANNER, and CARRIED 5 AYES; 0 NOES; 0 ABSTAIN
to Approve the Board Clerk position appointment.

b. 2024 Board Meeting Schedule
To discuss and confirm the CY2024 meeting schedule. Staff Report 24-02
Board reviewed the calendar and moved June 19 meeting to June 26 at 1p.
MOTION BY DIRECTOR TANNER, SECOND BY DIRECTOR STINE, and CARRIED 5 AYES; 0 NOES; 0 ABSTAIN
to Approve the 2024 Board Meeting Schedule.

6. Oral Report
a) Fire Chief:

Fire Chief McQuead reported new Admin staff positions as of January 1, 2024; Reported Accounting
Specialist I opening that will be filled temporarily by staffing agency. Intend to fill by mid-April.
New schedules into effect (48/96 for suppression and 4 x 10s for Admin/Prevention).
Discussed relationship with Ranch Review. Would like to showcase RSFFPD via several articles.
Working on FY25 budget. FY23 final audit is complete. Finance committee to meet with auditors.
Will be putting out RFP for new auditor. Updating fee schedule to coincide with new salary changes.
Collaborated on North Zone strategic plan with 13 other agencies.

b) Operations:
Deputy Chief Slattery showed a photo from La Paz extrication training. Reported separation of one
probationary firefighter, eligible for rehire. Began 48/96 schedule yesterday. Received new Type VI today
and will be in service in a few weeks. M262 being changed to 12-hour shifts. EMS Coordinator Assistant
position approved. Advisory Committee Meeting is 2/6 – Director Hillgren to attend. New evacuation
resource “Zonehaven” presentation forthcoming. YTD calls: 5101; Dec. 2023 calls: 439. M266 is reason
for uptick in calls. Fuel Moisture data report. Shared photo from structure fire.

c) Training:
Training Battalion Chief Bennett reported FF Bailout drill completed – issued new weight rated belts,
webbing to remove downed firefighter and included radio traffic training. Completed Auto Extrication
training. Ongoing probationary testing. Training Committee putting on Fireground/Ladders end of
month. Training on Incident Command with North Zone via Blue Card. Hosting Company Officer 2A and 

6 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District 
Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

Minutes January 17, 2024 

Fire Marshal 1B course; “Love your Heart” – February 15th at RSF Library; Participating in “Every 15 
Minutes” at Del Norte High School; NZ Rescue Committee Certificates; Shared photos from Trainings. 

d) Fire Prevention:
Fire Marshal Donner reported we are working on fee schedule updates, new weed abatement program
and Accela for plan reviews. County assigned liaison to assist with Building code issues. Reported on a
few large projects going on: The Belmont Residential Care Facility plan review is complete. New projects:
CubeSmart in 4S expanding with 4 new buildings, Nick & G’s adding 2nd story, Marketplace with roof deck
moving forward, Pharmacy plans on hold. ASML/Cymer hydrogen hazards; Waiting on Rancho Valencia
alarm/sprinkler plans. Board members posed questions regarding story poles, lot splits, and covenant
rules. Discussed Fire Hydrant requirements on several projects.

e) Finance:
Finance Manager Havens reported that LAIF / CalTrust money is in CA Class. Board Member requested
overview of investments in the future. Caselle implementation has been challenging but moving forward;
working on Caselle Connect. 1/15 payroll changes complete. Working on FY25 budget next month. RFP
needed for new auditor. State Controllers report being completed.

f) Board of Directors:

i. North County Dispatch JPA:
The next meeting will be February 28th.

ii. County Service Area – 17:
The next meeting will be February 6th.

iii.Rancho Santa Fe Fire District Foundation:
Retired Chief Twohy reported the shifting meetings are now quarterly. Actively looking for passive
fundraising opportunities. Expressed appreciation for the way failed probations are handled and that
personnel are sent with an action plan to return if so desired.

iv. Director Comments:
Malin:  None 
Stine:    Thought to add Foundation info at end of Ranch Review articles. 
Tanner: Flags at Station 1 looks great. 
Hillgren: Complimentary of FD response to call at her address for neighbor. 
Ashcraft: Thank you to Director Tanner for filling in at last meeting. 

Break for 10 minutes at 2:33p 
Adjourned to closed session at 2:41p 

7. Closed Session
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Section 54957
Employee Performance Evaluation

Title:  Fire Chief 
All board members and Chief McQuead attended and participated in this discussion. Will discuss further 
in the next closed session meeting.  

Reconvened to Open Session at 3:36pm. No further discussion. 

7 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District 
Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

Minutes January 17, 2024 

8. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 3:37pm

_________________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Dave McQuead James H. Ashcraft 
Fire Chief President 

8 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District List of Demands - January 2024

Check No. Amount Vendor Purpose
37340 $316.00 A to Z Plumbing Inc BUILDING: RSF1
37341 $925.00 Accme Janitorial Service Inc BUILDING: ADMIN
37342 $346.74 AT&T Calnet 2/3 UTILITIES: ADMIN, RSF1, RSF3
37343 $2,339.57 Caselle INC. CAPITAL - EQUIPMENT
37344 $5,813.12 Cat5 Commerce, LLC RESCUE EQUIPMENT
37345 $3,477.00 County of SD/RCS 800 MHz NETWORK FEES
37346 $859.83 Day Wireless Systems Inc APPARATUS/VEHICLES
37347 $279.56 Diamond Environmental Svcs LP ADMINISTRATION FEES; PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
37348 $457.69 EDCO Waste & Recycling Inc UTILITIES: RSF5, RSF6
37349 $20.66 Griffin Hardware Co. APPARATUS/VEHICLES; UNIFORMS
37350 $135.78 Henley Pacific LA LLC (Valvoline) APPARATUS: SCHEDULED
37351 $268.00 Integrity Data MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
37352 $814.63 Lincoln National Life Ins Co LIFE INSURANCE
37353 $4,964.30 Olivenhain Municipal Water District UTILITIES: RSF2, RSF4
37354 $405.48 Pitney Bowes Inc MACHINES & OFFICE EQUIPMENT
37355 $400.00 R.E. Badger & Son INC. BUILDING: RSF6
37356 $179.50 Race Telecommunications INC UTILITIES: RSF1
37357 $120.00 RSF Mail Delivery Solutions OFFICE EXPENSES
37358 $6,242.67 SC Commercial LLC FUEL/PROPANE
37359 $497.00 Streamline PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/WEBSITE
37360 $21.99 4S Ranch Gasoline & Carwash LP APPARATUS/VEHICLES
37361 $697.46 Aair Purification Systems BUILDING: RSF4
37362 $2,000.00 Arnold A Lewin GRANT EXPENSES - CERT
37363 $2,830.79 AT&T Calnet 2/3 UTILITIES: ADMIN, RSF1, RSF2, RSF3, RSF6
37364 $135.00 California Society of Municipal Finance MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
37365 $1,170.00 Caselle INC. CAPITAL - EQUIPMENT
37366 $1,271.95 Charter Communications Holdings LLC (Sp UTILITIES: ADMIN, RSF4
37367 $20,054.62 Complete Office of California Inc CAPITAL - FACILITIES (PREVENTION REMODEL)
37368 $2,756.32 COR Security Inc BUILDING: RSF1
37369 $495.34 Discount Tire APPARATUS/VEHICLES
37370 $134.44 EDCO Waste & Recycling Inc UTILITIES: RSF6
37371 $201.66 Encinitas Ford APPARATUS/VEHICLES
37372 $8,858.00 Endsight LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IT
37373 $205.79 Entenmann-Rovin Co Inc. UNIFORMS
37374 $580.00 Fitch Law Firm Inc LEGAL SERVICES
37375 $128.15 Griffin Hardware Co. STATION SUPPLIES; APPARATUS/VEHICLES

9 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District List of Demands - January 2024

Check No. Amount Vendor Purpose
37376 $1,018.00 Industrial Commercial Systems INC. BUILDING: RSF5, RSF6
37377 $525.00 K & M Pest Solutions BUILDING: ADMIN & ALL STATIONS
37378 $162.52 Konica Minolta Business Inc COPIER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
37379 $1,340.31 L N Curtis & Sons Inc APPARATUS TOOLS
37380 $887.89 Life-Assist Inc CSA-17 CONTRACT
37381 $13.66 Olivenhain Municipal Water District UTILITIES: RSF3
37382 $461.82 Pacific Coast Flag FLAGS
37383 $229.51 Quench USA, Inc. BUILDING: ADMIN, RSF6
37384 $9,275.00 R.E. Badger & Son INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: WEED ABATEMENT
37385 $345.00 Rancho Santa Fe Rotary MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
37386 $481.99 Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water Distri UTILITIES: RSF5
37387 $1,254.16 SC Commercial LLC FUEL/PROPANE
37388 $1,318.48 SDG&E UTILITIES: RSF6
37389 $3,097.16 Waste Management Inc UTILITIES: RSF1, RSF2, RSF3, RSF4
37390 $10,000.00 County of San Diego CAPITAL - APPARATUS (NEW TYPE VI)
37391 $697.46 Aair Purification Systems BUILDING: RSF1
37392 $1,909.00 APCD PERMITS
37393 $100.00 CCAI MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
37394 $3,311.29 CDW Government Inc. COMPUTERS & PRINTERS
37395 $2,890.73 COR Security Inc BUILDING: RSF5
37396 $1,195.00 Global Door & Gate Inc. BUILDING: RSF2
37397 $1,186.50 Industrial Commercial Systems INC. BUILDING: ADMIN, RSF4
37398 $3,092.25 SC Commercial LLC FUEL/PROPANE
37399 $12,823.36 SDG&E UTILITIES: ADMIN, RSF1, RSF3, RSF4, RSF5
37400 $258.60 All Star Fire Equipment INC. PPE
37401 $1,144.74 American Medical Response Inc CSA-17 CONTRACT
37402 $516.10 AT&T UTILITIES: RSF1 RSF2, RSF3, RSF5, RSF6
37403 $1,357.23 Bound Tree Medical LLC CSA-17 CONTRACT
37404 $1,610.00 Build Masters Construction BUILDING: RSF2
37405 $1,711.00 C.A.P.F. DISABILITY INSURANCE
37406 $300.00 California PPE Recon Inc TRAINING: SUPPRESSION
37407 $94.28 Cat5 Commerce, LLC RESCUE EQUIPMENT
37408 $116.99 Charter Communications Holdings LLC (Spectrum) UTILITIES: ADMIN
37409 $1,800.00 Chula Vista Fire Department TRAINING: SUPPRESSION, ADMINISTRATION
37410 $4,104.00 D&W Consulting INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - WEED ABETEMENT
37411 $120.80 Dish UTILITIES: RSF6

10 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District List of Demands - January 2024

Check No. Amount Vendor Purpose
37412 $5,727.85 Eide Bailly LLP CONSULTING SVCS - FINANCIAL
37413 $749.94 Fire ETC Inc PPE
37414 $730.00 Global Door & Gate Inc. BUILDING: RSF2
37415 $46.29 Griffin Hardware Co. APPARATUS/VEHICLES
37416 $5,838.80 Guardian Life Insurance Co DENTAL EXPENSE/RETIREE DENTAL HEALTH
37417 $546.05 Industrial Commercial Systems Inc. BUILDING: RSF6
37418 $215.50 Life-Assist Inc CSA-17 CONTRACT
37419 $1,177.88 Lincoln National Life Ins Co LIFE INSURANCE
37420 $658.70 LineGear PPE
37421 $53,115.00 NCDJPA DISPATCH SERVICES
37422 $7,407.03 North County EVS Inc APPARATUS: REPAIR, SCHEDULED
37423 $180.92 Olivenhain Municipal Water District UTILITIES: RSF6
37424 $50.00 RSF Security Inc UTILITIES: RSF5
37425 $4,008.84 SC Commercial LLC FUEL/PROPANE
37426 $2,596.43 SDG&E UTILITIES: RSF2
37427 $132.62 Shred it Stericycle OFFICE EXPENSES

ACH TRANSFER $246.00 Alec Connelly TRAINING: SUPPRESSION
ACH TRANSFER $535.50 Brandon Closs TRAINING: PREVENTION
ACH TRANSFER $1,690.00 Sarah Montagne HIGHER EDUCATION
Subtotal $226,807.22

ACH Transfer $197,549.89 CalPERS DECEMBER RETIREMENT
ACH Transfer $96,932.01 CalPERS FEBRUARY HEALTH
ACH Transfer $4,346.71 CalPERS FEBRUARY HEALTH - DIRECTORS
ACH Transfer $26,700.63 TASC DECEMBER HRA CONTRIBUTIONS
ACH Transfer $25,943.48 TASC JANUARY HRA CONTRIBUTIONS
Subtotal $351,472.72

1/14/2024 $35,761.24 RSF Fire Specialty Payroll 1/14/24
1/15/2024 $345,811.28 RSF Fire Payroll 1/15/24
1/31/2024 $446,051.30 RSF Fire Payroll 1/31/24

Subtotal $827,623.82

TOTAL $1,405,903.76

11 of 161



Status
Date 
Submitted Agency/Grantor Name Description / Items Requested

Amount 
Requested Total Received Notes:

ACTIVE 9/30/2021 FEMA Covid Forced Labor OT 93,084.25$        RFI completed 8/2022. Under eligibility review. 

ACTIVE 9/7/2021 UASI FY19 Rescue Systems 1 7,705.26$          
2/7/23 - On follow up, UASI had no record of submission. 
Resubmitted application.  

ACTIVE UASI FY21 Fresno Symposium & Rescue Systems 1 20,655.00$        
Re-approved 10/10/2023  ($15,196.00) and submitted 
$4,195.15 on 12/15/2023. Pre-approved for $19,391.15

ACTIVE UASI FY22 Fresno Symposium 15,000.00$        Award letter received. 
ACTIVE 9/29/2022 UASI FY23 Training Courses 89,098.86$        Received Pre-Approval.

ACTIVE 8/1/2022 Coastal Conservancy
Escondido Creek/San Marcos            
Defensible Space/Roadway Clearance 325,864.00$      

Elfin Forest/Harmony Grove Clean Up; Collaborating 
w/UrbanCorp, San Marcos Fire and Escondido Fire; 3 year 
grant - 1/2023-12/2025; Financials going through 
UrbanCorp. Work expected to be completed by end of 
February 2024. 

ACTIVE SHSGP FY21 4 Radios 22,904.00$        4 Radios purchased.  Approved on extension to Feb 2024
ACTIVE SHSGP FY22 4 Radios 20,338.00$        4 Radios purchased.  Award letter received. 

ACTIVE SHSGP FY23 2 Radios, MacBooks 20,589.02$        

Proposing purchase of 2 Radios.  2 MacBooks for drone 
program.  Waiting for approval.  Drone computers 
require a special request form to see if it can be 
approved.  Waiting for award amount.  Letter expected 
Jan/Feb. Overages covered by CSA-17.

CLOSED 5/15/2023 SD Regional Fire Foundation (County Supervisor Terra Lawson-Remer) 70 Wildland Brush Jackets 7,380.00$          Approved. Jackets received from Fire ETC. 
RSF Fire Protection District General Fund 70 Wildland Brush Jackets 9,286.97$          

CLOSED 5/15/2023 SD Regional Fire Foundation E-Hydraulic Extrication Tools 5,000.00$          Approved. Tools received from LN Curtis. 
County Supervisor Terra Lawson-Remer E-Hydraulic Extrication Tools 20,000.00$        
RSF Fire Protection District General Fund E-Hydraulic Extrication Tools 20,000.00$        

CLOSED 1/30/2021 OTS Struts, Airbags, Circ. Saw (Extrication) 15,181.23$        15,181.23$         
Check received; Final Quarterly report provided to OTS. 
Process is officially closed.

CLOSED 6/1/2022 SD Regional Fire Foundation Mental Health Program Support 3,000.00$          3,000.00$            
Check received. Presentation given at prior Board 
Meeting. Process is officially closed.

CLOSED 3/11/2021 DEPT OF THE TREASURY (ARPA) COVID-19 Recovery Funds 329,000.00$      329,000.00$       
5/12: All documentation submitted to County & 
approved; Check received. Process is officially closed.

CLOSED 4/21/2023 RSF Association Firefighter of the Year Award 750.00$              750.00$               Scott Schieber accepted. Process is officially closed.
CLOSED 10/15/2021 CSDA (CA Special Districts) COVID-19; Staffing and Supplies 6,163,371.00$   1,154,981.00$    Check received. Audit complete. 
CLOSED 7/6/2022 UASI FY20 Training; L-954 Course 15,196.00$        $15,196.00 Approved 04/08/2022. Check Received 9/2023. 

CLOSED 5/12/2020 FEMA Vegetation Management 18,000.00$        17,000.00$         

Check received. Utilizing funds for Via Ambiente 
Roadway Clearance; Work completed and payment 
received.

RSF Fire District Foundation
12/7/2021 RSF Foundation Forcible Entry 8,905.00$          8,905.00$            (1) Multi-Force Door (Forcible Entry Door Simulator). 

9/21/2021 RSF Foundation GIA Wellness 8,537.50$          8,537.50$            
50/50 split with the District for pendants, cell guards for 
Staff and harmonizers for each facility.

8/19/2021 RSF Foundation UVC Air Disinfecting 1,000.00$          1,000.00$            10 UVC LED Disinfecting Air Purifiers.
8/19/2022 RSF Foundation (Sharon McDonald) E-Hydraulic Extrication Tools 45,000.00$        45,000.00$         Completed.
2/22/2023 RSF Foundation Station 6 Improvements 203,000.00$      203,000.00$       Approved. 

4/1/2023 RSF Foundation (Sharon McDonald) UTV/Radios 196,337.00$      $196,337.00 Approved. Items in Service.
6/16/2023 RSF Foundation RSF3 Barbecue 1,000.00$          $1,000.00 Approved. Items delivered. 

9/1/2023 RSF Foundation (Sharon McDonald) Drone Program 50,000.00$        $50,000.00
Approved. Item delivered.  Ongoing purchases procured 
as needed for Drone program. 

11/27/2023 RSF Foundation (Sharon McDonald) TICs 25,000.00$        $25,000.00 Items delivered. Staff Report. 
12/18/2023 RSF Foundation Blackstone Griddle - RSF1 399.00$              $399.00 Approved. Items received.

Change since previous re-cap

RSF Grant Re-Cap

12 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Operations Report
February 2024

3 Year Call Volume Tracker:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD Responses
Responses 419 419

YTD 419
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD Responses

Responses 396 342 437 421 399 341 506 498 438 463 421 439 5,101
YTD 396 738 1175 1596 1995 2336 2842 3340 3778 4241 4662 5101

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD Responses
Responses 391 279 340 352 374 371 386 388 439 317 360 364 4,361

YTD 391 670 1010 1362 1736 2107 2493 2881 3320 3637 3997 4361

Monthly Fuel Moisture:

2022

2024

2023

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

N
um

be
r o

f R
es

po
ns

es

3 Year Monthly Response Comparison
2024 2023 2022

13 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District Operations Report
February 2024

Monthly Incidents

Significant Incidents:
Date: Incident: Units Assigned: 

Feb 4 - 6th Heavy rainfall weather event Upstaffing UT266 / UTV266

14 of 161



 

Live Fuel Moisture Report 
CAL FIRE – San Diego Unit (SDU) 

January 2024 
 

 

 

 

 

Location Elevation 
(feet) Aspect Dead Fuel Moisture (%) Live Fuel Moisture (%) 

Complete data 
available at: 

National Fuel 
Moisture Database 10-hour 100-hour Growth 

Age Current Previous Change 

Rainbow 
Camp 

Battalion 1 
1,560 W 21 25 

New 72 83 -11 

Old 66 71 -5 

Warner 
Springs 

Battalion 5 
3,200 NE 20 24 

New 74 75 -1 

Old 63 67 -4 

Mt. 
Woodson 

Battalion 8 
2,200 W 20 25 

New 71 71 0 

Old 59 60 -1 

White Star 
Battalion 4 4,016 SE 19 24 

New 67 64 +3 

Old 58 58 0 

Potrero 
Battalion 3 2,981 N 21 26 

New 64 63 +1 

Old 57 57 0 

Average 20 25 
New 70 71 -1 

Old 61 63 -2 
Critical Live Fuel Moisture: Chamise = 60% 

Below the critical live fuel moisture threshold, sustained, fast spreading, high intensity wildfires can occur. 

Summary 
White Star Battalion 4, Potrero Battalion 3, and Mt. Woodson Battalion 8 old growth chamise are just below the 
critical live fuel moisture threshold. Mt. Live fuel moisture was collected before the large rain event we had on 
January 22nd, since then the dead fuel moisture has increased substantially after the storm.  

Useful Links Predictive Services Southern California Outlooks 

California Drought Monitor 

15 of 161

https://www.wfas.net/index.php/national-fuel-moisture-database-moisture-drought-103
https://www.wfas.net/index.php/national-fuel-moisture-database-moisture-drought-103
https://gacc.nifc.gov/oscc/outlooks.php
https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/CurrentMap/StateDroughtMonitor.aspx?CA


   

2 
 

Live Fuel Moisture Report 
San Diego Unit (SDU) 
January 2024 

 
 

Recent Live Fuel Measurements from Neighboring Units (note that these sites have not been updated) 

Unit Location Date Species Growth Age Live Fuel Moisture 
(%) 

Orange 
County Fire 

Black Star 
12/18/2023 Chamise New 79 

12/18/2023 Chamise Old 62 

RMV 
01/17/2024 Chamise New 82 

01/17/2024 Chamise Old 73 

RRU Temecula  Chamise  N/A 

Cleveland 
National 

Forest 
Descanso 

 Chamise New N/A 

 Chamise Old N/A 

16 of 161



do 

Southern Operations 

MONTHLY/SEASONAL OUTLOOKS 
ISSUED DECEMBER 31, 2023     VALID JANUARY – APRIL 2024 

January – April 2024 South Ops Highlights 

 
• The odds show a slight tilt towards below normal temperatures and a slight to moderate 

tilt towards above normal precipitation for the January – April 2024 period.  
• The odds tilt towards above normal dead fuel moisture to occur for the majority of the 

forecast period. 
• The odds tilt strongly towards El Niño conditions to persist for the entirety of the forecast 

period.  
 

Webpage:https://GACC.NIFC.gov/oscc/predictive/weather/index.htm.   Contact:riverside.fwx@fire.ca.gov.              Page 1 

*Monthly Images will only be shown when there are changes  

17 of 161



 

Weather Discussion 

December 2023 was overall a warmer and drier month for 
much of Southern California (Figures 1 and 2). Most areas 
were between 2-6oF above normal with respect to 
temperature. For precipitation, there is a much larger variance 
across Southern California due to recent wetting rains across 
coastal areas that did not produce as much precipitation 
farther in land. The driest anomalies were areas along the 
southern South Coast (Orange and San Diego Counties), the 
lower and eastern deserts as well as the high desert and areas 
east of the Sierra Crest. The wettest anomalies were along the 
northern South Coast (Los Angeles County northward), 
Western Mountains and along the Central Coast as these areas 
received several inches of rain on December 21st and 22nd. 
 
The current state of the El Niño Southern Oscillation (ENSO) 
shows the early stages of a shift between a traditional East 
Pacific El Niño to a Central Pacific El Niño Modoki. This means 
the core of the warmest sea surface temperature anomalies in 
the equatorial Pacific is shifting westward from the east Pacific 
off the coast of South America into the central Pacific. There 
has been a consistent cooling trend over the past month of 
Niño 1+2 region (Figure 4) while at the same time, a warming 
trend across both Niño 3.4 region (Figure 3) and Niño 4 
region. For reference, Niño 1+2 region is the eastern most 
region in the equatorial Pacific right off the South American 
coast while Niño 3.4 region is located in the central equatorial 
Pacific and Niño 4 region in the western equatorial Pacific.  
 
 

Fig 1: December 1st – December 30th 
Temperature Departure from Average 

 

 1  

Southern Operations 

MONTHLY/SEASONAL OUTLOOKS 
ISSUED DECEMBER 31, 2023     VALID JANUARY – APRIL 2024 

Webpage:https://GACC.NIFC.gov/oscc/predictive/weather/index.htm.   Contact:riverside.fwx@fire.ca.gov.              Page 2 

Fig 2: December 1st – December 30th 
Precipitation (% of Ave.) 

Fig 3: Niño 3.4 Region SST Anomaly 

st - October 29th  Precipitation 

Fig 4: Niño 1+2 Region SST Anomaly 

st - October 29th  Precipitation 

18 of 161



 

  

Fuels Discussion 

Latest U.S. Drought Monitor indicates zero areas in 
drought status across Southern California (Figure 5). 
Moreover, live fuel moistures remain above normal 
with a large load of live fuel present (Figure 6). 
Larger dead fuels also have above normal moisture 
content in addition to the live fuel from recent wetting 
rains across Southern California (Figure 7).  
 
The 6 Predictive Services Areas (PSAs) that show 
near-normal or below normal dead fuel moisture have 
a very small load of 1000-hr dead fuel (Figure 7). Live 
fuel makes up the overwhelming majority of the fuel 
load in those PSAs.  
 
There is a strong tilt in the odds that live fuel moisture 
continues to remain above normal for the January – 
April period and a slight to moderate tilt in the odds 
towards dead fuel moisture remaining above normal 
for most of the forecast period as well.  
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Southern Operations 

MONTHLY/SEASONAL OUTLOOKS 
ISSUED DECEMBER 31, 2023     VALID JANUARY – APRIL 2024 

Webpage:https://GACC.NIFC.gov/oscc/predictive/weather/index.htm.     Contact:riverside.fwx@fire.ca.gov.              Page 3 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Fig 7: 1000hr Dead Fuel Moisture by PSA Map 

 
 

Fig 5: Central Sierra 100 hr Dead fuel 
moisture March 31st  

 
 

Fig 6: Cleveland NF Live Fuel Moistures from 
December 14th, 2023 

 

Fig 4: Drought Monitor February 25th, 2021 

Fig 5: USDA Drought Monitor December 28th 

 

 

Fig 4: Drought Monitor February 25th, 2021 
19 of 161



 

SOUTH OPS OUTLOOK 

Current sea surface temperature analysis combined with climate models suggest the westward movement 
of the core of the warmest water from the eastern Pacific towards the central Pacific (Figure 8). However, 
El Niño conditions are highly likely to continue during this period with some modest weakening towards 
the end of the forecast period as the current projections suggest a transition into a neutral ENSO state by 
the later spring months. This pattern suggests a slight tilt in the odds towards cooler than normal 
temperatures across Southern California and a slight to moderate tilt in the odds towards above normal 
precipitation (Figure 9). Therefore, as mentioned in the fuels discussion, there is a high probability the live 
fuel moisture remains above normal since the live fuel moisture has remained anonymously high for 
several months and a slight to moderate tilt in the odds in favor of the dead fuel moisture remaining above 
normal for the majority of the January – April period.  
 
In conclusion, the odds tilt in favor of large-fire potential to remain near normal for all 16 PSAs with the 
climatological normal for large fires being zero across all 16 PSAs for this time of the year. The 
combination of above normal fuel moisture for larger dead fuels and live fuels coupled with the El Niño 
pattern and absence of drought support this tilt in the odds for the January  – April 2024 4-month period.  
 

  

Southern Operations 

MONTHLY/SEASONAL OUTLOOKS 
ISSUED DECEMBER 31, 2023     VALID JANUARY – APRIL 2024 

Webpage:https://GACC.NIFC.gov/oscc/predictive/weather/index.htm.  Contact:riverside.fwx@fire.ca.gov.              Page 4 

  

 
 

Fig 8: Sea Surface Temperature Anomaly, 
December 29th, 2023 

 

Fig 9:  NMME January – March 2024 3-month 
Precipitation Anomaly Forecast 

 

20 of 161



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

  

Current sea surface temperatures 

• https://www.ospo.noaa.gov/Products/ocean/sst/anomaly/ 

• https://www.tropicaltidbits.com  

 

Southern Operations 

MONTHLY/SEASONAL OUTLOOKS 
ISSUED DECEMBER 31, 2023     VALID JANUARY – APRIL 2024 

Maps with Counties and Select Intel Links used in the forecast 

Webpage:https://GACC.NIFC.gov/oscc/predictive/weather/index.htm.     Contact:riverside.fwx@fire.ca.gov.              Page 5 

 

Climate 

• https://calclim.dri.edu/pages/anommaps.html 

• https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/ 

• https://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/NMME/ 

•  

100 hr dead fuel moisture 

• https://gacc.nifc.gov/oscc/fuelsFireDanger_Hundred.php 

 

 

 

 

January – April 2024 

21 of 161

https://www.ospo.noaa.gov/Products/ocean/sst/anomaly/
https://www.tropicaltidbits.com/
https://calclim.dri.edu/pages/anommaps.html
https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/
https://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/NMME/
https://gacc.nifc.gov/oscc/fuelsFireDanger_Hundred.php


Training Division 
January 2024

5 5
12 13

24

49.5
56

Pub Ed NZ Drill Blue Card Testing Officer Meetings Company

Scheduled Training
164.5 Total Hours

6

60.5 79.5 97.5 107.5
155

773

Hazmat EMS Driver Officer Fitness Facility Company

Total Individual Hours
1279 Total Hours

36.25

54.25

APP/SOG Other

Mandated Hours
90.5 Total Hours

See next page for descriptions.

22 of 161



Training Division - Descriptions

EMS is not tracked or required by Insurance service 
Organization for Rating. EMS Continuing Education is 
tracked for recertification of Paramedics (48/2yrs) 
and EMT (24/2yrs).Through Emergency Service 
Medical Administration (EMSA).

Continuing Education and SIMSEMS

Hours completed through an assignment on an online database (Target Solutions). Mandated assignments are required by 
either Federal, State, Local. 

HazMat

This is for documenting Hazardous Materials Training 
hours. Per ISO standards all firefighters are required 
to complete 6 hours of Hazardous Materials Training 
annually.

DOT Guidebook Review,
Decontamination Procedures, 
First Responder Operations, Etc.

Officer

Per ISO standards employees considered a "Officer" 
will be required to complete 12 hours of Officer 
Training annually. You can use this same form to 
record Officer Training hours for Non-Officers and it 
will be counted towards Company Training. 

Dispatch, General Education, 
Meetings, Orientation, Exam, 
Management Principles, 
Personnel, Promotional, Public 
Relations, Etc.

Mandated Hours

Scheduled Training

Company Evolutions, NFPA 
1410
Driver/Operator, NFPA 1002
Fire Officer, NFPA 1021 
Firefighter Skills, NFPA 1001
Hazardous Materials, NFPA 472
Live Fire, NFPA 1403
Other NFPA Fire Based Training

This is live training conducted at an approved site. For 
the location to be approved it must have at least two 
acres on the property, a three story tower, and a burn 
facility. It is also important to note that the training 
must not just occur on the approved site, but the 
facility itself must be used. If your users are just 
sitting in a classroom at an approved site, this cannot 
count towards facility hours and the completion 
would need to be applied elsewhere. However, if the 
classroom portion was followed by utilization of the 
facility, the entire time could count towards Facility 
Training.

Facility

Total Individual Hours - 6 Subjects
Subject Definition Examples

Aerial Ladder, Hose, Ladders, 
Physical Fitness, SCBA, 
Technical Rescue, Ventilation, 
etc.

Documentation of all Company Training that is not 
Driver, Officer, Haz-Mat, or Facility Training.  Company 

This is for documenting Driver Training hours. Per ISO 
standards employees considered a "Driver" will be 
required to complete 12 hours of Driver Training 
annually. You can use this same form to record Driver 
Training hours for Non-Drivers and it will be counted 
towards Company Training.

Apparatus Inspections & 
Maintenance, Basic Hydraulics, 
Defensive Driving, Maps, 
Driving Heavy Vehicles, Etc.

Driver

Training hours are planned annually. This is to maintain a well organized year and to help the firefighters be 
successful with the hours required by Federal, State, Local.

23 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protec�on District Preven�on Report 

Totals by Type Plan Reviews Inspections 

Remodel 2 1 
Residential Construction 12 4 

Addition 8 4 
ADU 6 0 

Commercial Construction 0 0 
Commercial T.I. 15 2 

Tents/Special Events 1 2 
Rack Storage 0 0 
Preliminary 10 0 

Fire Suppression Systems 0 0 
Alarms 2 12 

Landscaping 22 1 
Grading/Mylars/Improvement 0 0 

Underground 1 9 
Hood System 2 1 

Tanks 0 0 
Cell Sites 8 0 

DPLU 6 0 
ESS/Solar 4 1 

High Piled Storage 0 0 
High Hazard/Communications/Other 0 2 

Spray Booth 0 0 
FPP 0 0 

Technical Reports 0 0 
Gates/Knox 0 5 

Site Visit 0 6 
Annual Inspection 0 11 

DSS Licensing 0 0 
AB38 0 10 

Total Plan Reviews 99 
Total Inspections 71 

SQFT Reviewed (No Mit Fees) 154089 
Approved SQFT (Mit Fees) 34014 

Total SQFT Reviewed 188103 

24 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protec�on District Preven�on Report 

25 of 161



Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District
Fire Prevention Bureau Monthly Activity Summary

Total New Square Footage (*Reflected in Chart Above)
Year Total 

2017 1,793,936    
2018 3,128,964    
2019 2,519,545    
2020 336,899      
2021 554,173      
2022 333,814      
2023 415,530
2024 34,014        

Total New Square Footage Only 
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2020 29,226 41,043   38,102 25,751 38,400 7,290 16,516 15,384 77,848 15,070 22,529 9,740
2021 29,808 23,298   50,000 29,760 7,104 19,361 24,413 1,794 33,357 106,768 99,103 129,407
2022 42,895 14,666   32,871 8,805 39,325 42,871 18,679 21,916 23,981 18,782 46,658 22,365
2023 18,185 62,584 62,584 26,121 29,280 19,320 35,530 43,154 6,591 32,907 30,062 49,212
2024 34,014

Comparison Total Reviewed Square Footage 
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2019 240,861 691,306 274,736 307,024 412,556 248,869 287,395 424,065 250,518 742,439 440,335 137,995
2020 40,748 86,593 145,794 76,506 54,651 42,950 47,950 91,532 163,417 127,963 59,192 47,677
2021 90,462 89,135 111,456 98,218 118,557 151,000 203,116 254,055 312,253 204,313 171,023 137,116
2022 128,254 204,226 162,816 250,473 176,018 115,972 27,777 130,623 261,094 319,242 219,859 243,944
2023 212,285 345,997 283,413 401,980 136,835 240,963 144,320 111,107 46,952 98,828 211,622 250,663
2024 188,103

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Total New Sq. Footage 

26 of 161



 

Page 1 of 2 

STAFF REPORT              NO.  24-03 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  DAVE MCQUEAD, FIRE CHIEF 

SUBJECT: APPROVE FEES FOR FORCED WEED ABATEMENT 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 21, 2024 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board approve the itemized fees required for a total cost of $22,593.67 
to complete the forced abatement process and further authorize administrative staff to invoice 
the property owner (parcel number) listed below of the approved fees. 
 
CURRENT SITUATION: 
The fire district has sent a report and notification of today’s hearing to the last known owner of 
the parcel as listed in the County of San Diego Tax Assessor Office a minimum of (3) three days 
prior to this regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting (See Exhibit A) 
 
Upon Board approval today, administrative staff will mail (certified) a district cover letter and 
invoice requesting payment within 30 days of the invoice date for the itemized fees to abate 
the parcel number listed below.      
 

Parcel Number Contractor Abate Cost  District Admin. Fee  Legal Fees  Total Cost 
APN 267-080-38-00 $13,315.00 $794.00  $8,484.67 $22,593.67 

 
Should the property owner fail to provide payment to the fire district within 30 days of the 
invoice date, the fire district will publicly post a minimum of (3) three days prior to the regularly 
June Board of Directors meeting for Weed Abatement Special Assessment approval.  
 
Upon Board approval the list will be sent to the County of San Diego Tax Assessor prior to their 
August deadline. The County of San Diego will reimburse the fire district for all charges, 
including administrative fees, and will include the fees on the property owner’s next property 
tax bills. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The fire district’s prevention bureau is responsible for mailing the annual district’s notification 
which educates and encourages property owners to comply pursuant to the current Rancho 
Santa Fe Fire Protection’s Ordinance No. 2022-02. Compliance with the ordinance is key to the 
safety of the community that is located within a very high fire hazard severity zone.  The fire 
district typically will find a large percentage of property owners willingly comply within the 15-
calendar day timeline allowed.  

27 of 161



Page 2 of 2 

However, for the property owner(s) who is not compliant pursuant to the current Rancho Santa 
Fe Fire Protection’s Ordinance, the following procedures is implemented: 
 

1. The fire district will conduct a weed abatement inspection and will provide a “First 
Notice” (1st Class Mail) to notify the property owner(s) to correct any issues not in 
compliance with the Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection’s Ordinance within 15-calendar 
days of the first notice date.   
 

2. Should the property owner continue to fail with the specific timeline of the first notice, 
the fire district will serve a “Final Notice” (Certified Mail) to notify the property 
owner(s) to correct any issues not in compliance with the Rancho Santa Fe Fire 
Protection’s Ordinance within 10-calendar days of the final notice date.  
 

3. Should the property owner continue to fail with the specific timeline on the final notice, 
the fire district will conspicuously post a sign on the property a “Notice to Abate 
Hazard” to notify the property owner(s) to correct any issues not in compliance with the 
Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection’s Ordinance within 10-calendar days of the date posted 
on the sign to avoid a forced abatement by the district.  
 

4. Should the property owner continue to fail with the specific timeline on the posted sign 
“Notice to Abate Hazard”, the fire district will request a bid from the sole source private 
contractor to abate the parcel to be compliant with the Rancho Santa Fe Fire 
Protection’s Ordinance. The fire district can approve and authorize the contractor to 
abate the parcel. 
 

5. Should the property owner refuse access to the property for the fire district and 
contractor to force abate the parcel, the fire district can obtain an “Abatement Warrant 
and Order Authorizing Entry onto The Property to Abate Public Nuisance”.  

 
6. Once the contractor has completed the authorized forced weed abatement work the 

fire district has accepted the final work, the fire district will pay the contractor for work 
approved and completed.  The staff will request Board approval for all associated costs 
and fees required to abate the parcel and authorization staff to invoice the property 
owner. 

 
The fire district attempts to work with the property owner prior to any forced abatement. The 
district maintains a sole source contract with R.E Badger & Son Inc. to bring specifically 
identified hazardous parcels into compliance pursuant to the Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection’s 
Ordinance.  
 

 
    

    
 

28 of 161



EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A

29 of 161



EXHIBIT A

30 of 161



EXHIBIT A

31 of 161



EXHIBIT A

32 of 161



EXHIBIT B

33 of 161



EXHIBIT B

34 of 161



EXHIBIT B

35 of 161



EXHIBIT B

36 of 161



EXHIBIT B

37 of 161



EXHIBIT B

38 of 161



EXHIBIT B

39 of 161



EXHIBIT B

40 of 161



EXHIBIT B

41 of 161



EXHIBIT B

42 of 161



EXHIBIT B

43 of 161



EXHIBIT B

44 of 161



EXHIBIT B

45 of 161



EXHIBIT B

46 of 161



EXHIBIT B

47 of 161



EXHIBIT B

48 of 161



EXHIBIT B

49 of 161



EXHIBIT B

50 of 161



EXHIBIT B

51 of 161



EXHIBIT B

52 of 161



EXHIBIT B

53 of 161



EXHIBIT B

54 of 161



EXHIBIT B

55 of 161



EXHIBIT B

56 of 161



EXHIBIT B

57 of 161



EXHIBIT B

58 of 161



EXHIBIT B

59 of 161



EXHIBIT B

60 of 161



EXHIBIT B

61 of 161



EXHIBIT B

62 of 161



EXHIBIT B

63 of 161



EXHIBIT B

64 of 161



EXHIBIT B

65 of 161



EXHIBIT B

66 of 161



EXHIBIT B

67 of 161



EXHIBIT B

68 of 161



EXHIBIT B

69 of 161



EXHIBIT B

70 of 161



EXHIBIT B

71 of 161



EXHIBIT B

72 of 161



EXHIBIT B

73 of 161



EXHIBIT B

74 of 161



EXHIBIT B

75 of 161



EXHIBIT B

76 of 161



EXHIBIT B

77 of 161



EXHIBIT B

78 of 161



EXHIBIT B

79 of 161



EXHIBIT B

80 of 161



EXHIBIT B

81 of 161



 

Page 1 of 1 

STAFF REPORT              NO.  24-04 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  DAVE MCQUEAD, FIRE CHIEF 

SUBJECT:  GRANT ACCEPTANCE 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 21, 2024 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board of Directors accept a grant amount not to exceed $25,000.00 from 
the Rancho Santa Fe Fire District Foundation (501.c3) for the purchase of six (6) Thermal Imaging 
Cameras (TIC). Pursuant to the Health and Safety Code 13898, the Board of Directors must 
consider the acceptance of donated funds or items with a value greater than $500.00. 
 
CURRENT SITUATION: 

Project Description. Qty. Funding Source. Amount. 

Thermal Imaging Camera 
SEEK Attack-PRO 6 

RSF Fire District Foundation (501.c3) 
(Donation by Mrs. MacDonald) 

Not to Exceed 
$25,000.00 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Captain Ender spearheaded the project. The SEEK  Attack-PRO TIC is 
designed for simplicity and durability, delivers superior image 
performance, and is built to withstand abuse and extreme 
temperatures. Used to find and effectively attack the seat of the fire 
and help direct primary search crews.  
 
The Rancho Santa Fe Fire District Foundation (RSFFDF) received 
another very generous donation of $25,000.00 on November 27, 
2023, from Mrs. MacDonald, a resident within the 
Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District. Mrs. 
MacDonald was very excited to hear about the Fire 
District looking towards this technology as a tool for 
emergency incidents and firefighter safety. 

The Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District will 
recognize Mrs. MacDonald for her generous support 
by placing “Donation by Sharron MacDonald 2024” on 
the equipment. 

82 of 161



83 of 161



84 of 161



85 of 161



86 of 161



87 of 161



88 of 161



89 of 161



90 of 161



91 of 161



92 of 161



93 of 161



94 of 161



95 of 161



96 of 161



97 of 161



98 of 161



99 of 161



100 of 161



101 of 161



102 of 161



103 of 161



104 of 161



105 of 161



106 of 161



107 of 161



108 of 161



109 of 161



110 of 161



111 of 161



112 of 161



113 of 161



114 of 161



115 of 161



116 of 161



117 of 161



118 of 161



119 of 161



120 of 161



121 of 161



122 of 161



123 of 161



124 of 161



125 of 161



126 of 161



127 of 161



128 of 161



129 of 161



130 of 161



131 of 161



132 of 161



133 of 161



134 of 161



135 of 161



136 of 161



137 of 161



138 of 161



139 of 161



140 of 161



141 of 161



142 of 161



143 of 161



144 of 161



145 of 161



146 of 161



147 of 161



148 of 161



149 of 161



150 of 161



151 of 161



152 of 161



153 of 161



154 of 161



155 of 161



156 of 161



Page 1 of 2 

STAFF REPORT NO.  24-05

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: BRIAN SLATTERY, DEPUTY CHIEF 

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF USED TYPE VI FROM SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE 

DATE: FEBRUARY 21, 2024 

INFORMATION ONLY: 
Staff informs the Board of Directors on the purchase of the Type VI fire apparatus from San 
Diego County Fire (SDCF).  The total purchase cost was $10,000 and conducted within the 
district’ purchasing policy.  The district estimates an additional $8,000 to provide equipment and 
modifications to meet our specific needs. 

BACKGROUND: 
In July 2023, the district signed a Memorandum of Agreement contract with San Diego County 
Fire for a zero-cost lease to utilize this specific fire apparatus in place of the Type I fire engine 
being staffed by a two-person crew.  Over the past seven months the district has found this to be 
an invaluable asset and better serves the unique community of Elfin Forest by providing better 
access than the Type I fire engine.   Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District works closely with 
our cooperating agencies and was informed of the potential to purchase the Type VI fire 
apparatus from SDCF.  SDCF agreed to offer the sale of this unit for $10,000.00.  The Type VI 
is a 2016 Ford F550 (see photos) with 30,400 miles and is equipped with a 200-gallon water tank 
and 10-gallon Class A foam tank.  

CURRENT SITUATION: 
In January 2024, the district finally received the new custom 2023 Dodge Type VI fire apparatus 
built by Fire-Matic and is currently being outfitted with equipment and customization of 
compartments.  The new Type VI will be in service by March of 2024 as PT266 at RSF Station 
6. The 2016 Ford Type VI will then become the reserve unit, PT266R (#1683) at RSF Station 6.
The reserve unit PT266R provides an additional apparatus that can either be staffed during an
incident, weather event or when PT266 goes to the shop for service. We are currently adding a
tow hitch, new RSF branding, mobile radios, and equipment to be a fully functional unit when
required to be placed into service.

157 of 161



 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

158 of 161



 

Page 1 of 1 

STAFF REPORT                 NO.  24-06 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  DAVE MCQUEAD, FIRE CHIEF 

SUBJECT:  SOLD SURPLUS PROPERTY (NO. 1282 AND 1581) 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 21, 2024 

 

INFORMATION ONLY: 
 
Surplus vehicle (No.1282) Ford Expedition sold through the Public Surplus Auction for $ 5,600.00 
 
Surplus vehicle (No.1581) Ford Expedition sold through the Public Surplus Auction for $ 6,463.00 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Board of Directors on November 15, 2023, approved to sell both staff vehicles (No. 1282 and 
No. 1581) on the Public Surplus Auction.  
 
Staff vehicles are evaluated annually and are generally kept in the fleet for 100,000 miles or 10 
years (whichever comes first) and then auctioned.   
 
 

159 of 161



160 of 161



161 of 161


	00. Agenda 2024 2-21 RSFFPD
	2a. 2024 1-17 Meeting Minutes
	2b1. List of Demands
	LOD

	2b2. Grant Re-Cap
	2b3a. Feb 2024 Ops Report
	Master

	2b3a. SDU_LiveFuelMoisture_Report_1_2024
	2b3a. Southern Operations Monthly Seasonal Outlook
	2b3b. January 2024 - Training
	January
	Sheet2

	2b3c. January 2024 - Prevention
	4a. SR 24-03 Approve Fees For Forced Weed Abatement
	4a1. Exhibit A - Montgomery Notification Letter and Badger Invoices 2.13.2024
	Exhibit A - Montgomery Notification Letter 2.13.2024
	Badger Invoices - Montgomery

	4a2. Exhibit B - Montgomery Admin Warrant and Supporting Exhibits
	Exhibit B - Adminstrative Warrant - Montgomery
	Adminstrative Warrant Exhibits A thru F - Montgomery

	4b. SR 24-04 Grant Acceptance - TIC
	RECOMMENDATION:
	Staff recommends the Board of Directors accept a grant amount not to exceed $25,000.00 from the Rancho Santa Fe Fire District Foundation (501.c3) for the purchase of six (6) Thermal Imaging Cameras (TIC). Pursuant to the Health and Safety Code 13898, ...
	Captain Ender spearheaded the project. The SEEK  Attack-PRO TIC is designed for simplicity and durability, delivers superior image performance, and is built to withstand abuse and extreme temperatures. Used to find and effectively attack the seat of t...

	4c1. 2023_Audit - Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District_Commication at Conclusion Letter_FINAL
	4c2. 2023_Audit Letter - Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District_Commication at Conclusion Letter_FINAL
	4d. SR 24-05 Purchase of SD Co. Type VI
	INFORMATION ONLY:
	BACKGROUND:

	4e. SR 24-06 Sold Surplus Property Veh #1282 and #1581
	4f. LAFCO Call for nominations



